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June 11, 2010 

 

Mayor John Dickert 

  & the Common Council 

City Hall  

730 Washington Avenue 

Racine, WI  53403 

 

Ladies & Gentlemen: 

 

The Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Department would like to meet with the Board of 

Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services to discuss the State of Wisconsin’s acquisition of 

7 square feet of land from Douglas Park for sidewalk improvements as part of the reconstruction 

of Douglas Avenue. 

 

Appropriate staff will be available to answer any questions you may have. 

 

Respectfully requested, 

 

 

 

Donnie Snow. Director 

Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services 

 


